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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.


From: Laura Bissessar
To: "Christina Bilenki"
Cc: Pamela Stanton
Subject: RE: AAC Agenda, January 6, 2026 - Request to Table Shoppers Haven Master Sign Program
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:47:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Thank you, Christina. I will add your email to today’s agenda backup material for PZ25-
30000009.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 


Hours of operation: Mon – Thurs, 7 AM – 6 PM. Closed on Fridays.
 
 
 
From: Christina Bilenki <cbilenki@miskelbackman.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:42 PM
To: Laura Bissessar <Laura.Bissessar@copbfl.com>
Cc: Pamela Stanton <Pamela.Stanton@copbfl.com>
Subject: AAC Agenda, January 6, 2026 - Request to Table Shoppers Haven Master Sign Program
 
Good afternoon Laura, I am writing to formally request that Item # 3 on today’s Architectural Appearance Committee Agenda, the Shoppers Haven Master Sign Program, be tabled from tonight’s agenda to a date uncertain. We will continue
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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Good afternoon Laura,
 
I am writing to formally request that Item # 3 on today’s Architectural Appearance
Committee Agenda, the Shoppers Haven Master Sign Program, be tabled from
tonight’s agenda to a date uncertain.  We will continue to work with staff and advise
when this item is ready to move forward.  Please do not hesitate to contact me should
you need anything further at this time.
 
Thank you,
 
Christina Bilenki, Esq. | Partner
Miskel Backman LLP
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14 S.E. 4  Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432
Tel (mobile): 305-397-9293
Tel (direct): 561-405-3323
Email:  cbilenki@miskelbackman.com
 


 
We are pleased to announce that as of March 1, 2024, the new name of our firm is Miskel
Backman LLP.  My new email address will be cbilenki@miskelbackman.com.  Please update
your records accordingly.
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended
only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was addressed.  The contents of this email
may be protected from disclosure and dissemination by local, state and federal law,
including Chapters 18 and 47 of the United States Code, and Chapter 934 of the Florida
Statutes.  If you are not the intended recipient or if you have received this email in error,
do not read the contents, immediately notify the sender by return email, and
permanently delete this email from your records.  Thank you.
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